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John C White
Blake Lapthorn
New Kings Court
Tollgate ‘
Chandlers Ford
Eastliegh

- Hampshire
SO53 3LG

12 May 2010

Dear Mr White

Thank you for your letter of 11 May 2010.
We note the points you make in relatio\\\r%\i 1
on the case of Dr Barton. A

our website. You will see
he appropriate sanction for
1€ E Case Meeting
Cpanel \\ uld have decided to
‘youhave no doubt advised

from this that the Case Meeting\
Dr Barton was erasure — that is
members, if they had b
erase her name from.the
your clients, the powers fu
work within the statu ne\ at gives CHRE its powers, and we must
take account of ’ work has been interpreted by the

courts. In this \\\‘ 1sider that we were likely to succeed in
ing th i E\\he statutory grounds of “undue

Tim Bailey
Scrutiny Manager




